

**JEFFERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Board of County Commissioners
Mark McCauley, County Administrator

FROM: Julie Shannon, Executive Secretary II

DATE: April 24, 2023

SUBJECT: **ADVISORY BOARD REAPPOINTMENT** re: Jefferson County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board; Two (2) Year Term to Expire May 15, 2025; District No. 3 Representative, Jon Cooke

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

ADVISORY BOARD REAPPOINTMENT re: Jefferson County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board; Two (2) Year Term to Expire May 15, 2025; District No. 3 Representative, Jon Cooke

ANALYSIS:

After advertising closed, a request was received from valued member, Jon Cooke, to be Reappointed. Jefferson County Parks & Recreation Manager, Matt Tyler, relayed the Board endorses the reappointment of Jon Cooke to a Fourth (4th) Term. Mr. Cooke has served since 2017 and is very valued in his role on the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve **ADVISORY BOARD REAPPOINTMENT** re: Jefferson County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board; Two (2) Year Term to Expire May 15, 2025; District No. 3 Representative, Jon Cooke

REVIEWED BY:



Mark McCauley, County Administrator

4/18/23

Date